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McGowan, Katherine

From: McGowan, Katherine
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 2:25 PM
To: McGowan, Katherine
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] SHPO Requested Submission Accepted for Consultation Project: 19PR03747

From: New York State Parks CRIS Application <cris.web@parks.ny.gov>  
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 10:01 AM 
To: Gollup, Jasmine <JGollup@trccompanies.com>; Dickey, Jason <RDickey@trccompanies.com>; Sara, Tim 
<TSara@trccompanies.com>; Hyland, Matthew <MHyland@trccompanies.com>; McCormick, Kaitlin 
<KMcCormick@trccompanies.com>; Snyder, Natasha <Natasha.Snyder@nexteraenergy.com>; 
cassandra.partyka@dps.ny.gov; karen.gaidasz@dec.ny.gov; joe.stahlman@sni.org; alex.c.page@gmail.com; 
Houtan.Moaveni@ores.ny.gov; andrew.davis@dps.ny.gov; Jasmine.Matley@dps.ny.gov; Mitchell, Michael 
<MMitchell@trccompanies.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] SHPO Requested Submission Accepted for Consultation Project: 19PR03747 
 

This is an EXTERNAL email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you validate the sender and know 
the content is safe.  

 

This message is a notification from the New York State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) through 
its Cultural Resource Information System (CRIS). Requested submission 27H953799QEQ has been 
accepted for project 19PR03747 (Excelsior Energy Center Solar Construction Project 280 MW; 3418 
acres / PSC# 19-01029). Its new submission number is 19PR03747.015.  
 
No action on your part is required at this time. SHPO review of the submission is currently in 
progress, and you will receive updates by email.  
 
This submission was completed for the following SHPO request in response to project submission 
19PR03747.004 (response token PBBROV1KBEH2): Please submit the completed Phase IB 
Archaeological Survey using the enclosed CRIS token. 

If you have any questions about CRIS, please contact CRIS Help at CRISHelp@parks.ny.gov. For 
any other questions, please call 518-237-8643. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
New York State Historic Preservation Office 
Peebles Island State Park, P.O. Box 189, Waterford, NY 12188-0189 
518-237-8643 | https://parks.ny.gov/shpo 
CRIS: https://cris.parks.ny.gov 
 
Are you registered to vote? Register to vote online today. Moved recently? Update your information with the NYS Board 
of Elections. Not sure if you're registered to vote? Search your voter registration status. 

 
You are receiving this email as part of an online service administered by New York State Parks, 
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Recreation and Historic Preservation's Division for Historic Preservation, also known as the New York 
State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO). The Cultural Resource Information System (CRIS) is an 
advanced Geographic Information System application that provides access to New York State's vast 
historic and cultural resource databases and digitized paper records. In addition, CRIS serves as an 
interactive portal for agencies, municipalities and the public who use or require consultation with our 
agency on historic preservation programs or issues. 
 
Our email to you is in direct response to material that was submitted to our office regarding a project 
for which you were identified as a contact. Such projects include actions that are reviewable by our 
agency under the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Section 106), the New York State 
Historic Preservation Act (Section 14.09 NYSPRHPL), or the State Environmental Quality Review Act 
(SEQRA). 
 
If you did not enter this project directly into CRIS, you are receiving this notification as SHPO or 
another project contact has entered it in our system. You will receive future correspondence for this 
project via email. 

You may access the project in CRIS at https://cris.parks.ny.gov/. If you are a registered CRIS user, 
the project will appear in the My Projects tab on your Home dashboard. If you are a guest user, you 
may view the project details using the Find My Project form on the CRIS Home page after you click 
Proceed as Guest, or by entering the submission token (27H953799QEQ) in the Lookup tab on the 
Search page. 
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McGowan, Katherine

From: McGowan, Katherine
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 2:24 PM
To: McGowan, Katherine
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] SHPO Requested Submission Accepted for Consultation Project: 19PR03747

 

From: New York State Parks CRIS Application <cris.web@parks.ny.gov>  
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 10:02 AM 
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
its Cultural Resource Information System (CRIS). Requested submission 84S6YIFWBESK has been 
accepted for project 19PR03747 (Excelsior Energy Center Solar Construction Project 280 MW; 3418 
acres / PSC# 19-01029). Its new submission number is 19PR03747.016.  
 
No action on your part is required at this time. SHPO review of the submission is currently in 
progress, and you will receive updates by email.  
 
This submission was completed for the following SHPO request in response to project submission 
19PR03747.004 (response token PBBROV1KBEH2): Please submit a zipped polygon (not polyline) 
shapefile for the Phase IB Archaeological Survey Boundary using the provided CRIS token. 

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
Proceed as Guest, or by entering the submission token (84S6YIFWBESK) in the Lookup tab on the 
Search page. 


